
Coversheet

https://miamibeach.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=23434&MeetingID=964[10/25/2021 4:24:27 PM]

Committee Assignments - C4  Y

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Steven Meiner  
DATE: September  17, 2021
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO NEIGHBORHOOD AND QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS PLANNING DEPARTMENT
AND BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS.

ANALYSIS
Please place on the September 17, 2021 City Commission meeting agenda a referral to the Neighborhood and Quality of Life
Committee to discuss the information requesed by the City on Building permit applications and Planning Department applications,
and whether all pertinent information should be captured regarding owners, tenants, business names, and proposed uses.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact Commission Aide Amadeus Huf for further information.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A.

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to
Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

 Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

No  No  

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Steven Meiner
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